

WAYNE HALSTROM D.D.S. Dip.ABDSM
 F.A.D.I., F.P.F.A., F.A.C.D., F.I.C.D.
 Diplomate – American Board of Dental Sleep Medicine
 Adjunct Professor, Respiratory Therapy – Thompson Rivers University

BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

Dr. Halstrom graduated from the University of Alberta with his D.D.S. in 1960, after obtaining his B.A. from the University of Saskatchewan in 1956. He maintained a prosthodontic / general practice in North Vancouver, B.C. from 1961 to 1991. Since 1991, Dr. Halstrom has limited his practice to the treatment of Snoring and Sleep Apnea. Dr. Halstrom is the Clinical Director of "Dr. Halstrom - Sleep Apnea and Snoring Clinics". He is a Diplomate of the American Board of Dental Sleep Medicine.

Dr. Halstrom is the Past-President of The Canadian Dental Association (CDA), and The Association of Dental Surgeons of British Columbia (BC Dental Association). He has served as a member of the Board of Governors and a Director of the CDA since 1999.

Currently an Adjunct Professor, Respiratory Therapy at Thompson Rivers University, Dr. Halstrom has also served with the University of British Columbia as a part-time clinical instructor in the Department of Prosthodontics at various times over the years. He was a member of the Joint Medical-Dental sleep research team from 1989 to 1993, and carried a rank of Clinical Assistant Professor.

As a visionary and leader in the field of Sleep Apnea Therapy, Dr. Halstrom has traveled the world speaking to health professionals on how to best offer essential therapy to one of the world's most serious undiagnosed medical conditions. He is the inventor of The Silencer[®], an oral appliance used for the treatment of Sleep Apnea and Snoring.

BUSINESS ADDRESS: Suite 507, 805 West Broadway, B.C., Canada, V5Z 1K1
 Tel 604-876-8993 Fax 604-876-7121 www.drhalstrom.com

PRACTICE HISTORY:

Practiced General Dentistry in North Vancouver	1960 - 1991
University of British Columbia Sleep Research Team	1990 - 1993
Limited Practice – Vancouver	1993 - Current
<i>(Limited to the treatment of sleep disordered breathing - snoring and sleep apnea.)</i>	

EDUCATION:

1956 - BA, University of Saskatchewan
1960 - DDS, University of Alberta

UNIVERSITY APPOINTMENTS:



THOMPSON RIVERS
UNIVERSITY

Thompson Rivers University	2008 – Current
Respiratory Therapy Program, Adjunct Professor	



University of British Columbia	1974 – 1979
Clinical Instructor – Prosthodontics	
Assistant Clinical Professor – Orthodontics	1990 – 1993

EXPERIENCE:



Canadian Dental Association

President	2006 - 2007
President Elect	2005 - 2006
Vice President	2004 - 2005
Board of Directors	1999 - 2007



British Columbia Dental Association

Member of the Board of Directors	1999 - 2004
President	2003 - 2004
President Elect	2002 - 2003
Treasurer	2000 - 2002
Chairman – Economics committee	1999 - 2000

College of Dental Surgeons of BC

Practice Management Committee / Nominating Committee
Seniors Care Committee / Arbitration Committee

Vancouver and District Dental Society

Peer Assistance Committee
Secretary and Mentor of the Greater Vancouver Study Club

Medical Services Association (MSA - Pacific Blue Cross)

Board of Directors	1980 - 1995
President of MSA	1984
Chairman of the Board of MSA	1990
Director – Dental Services	1969-1973

Lectured Internationally

Dental Economics / Implant Dentistry
Cosmetic Dentistry / Sleep Disorders

ORGANIZATIONS:

Canadian Dental Association
Canadian Academy of Restorative and Prosthetic Dentistry
American Academy of Oseointegration
American Academy of Head, Neck and Facial Pain
American Academy of Sleep Medicine
American Academy of Dental Sleep Medicine

FELLOWSHIPS:

American College of Dentists
Pierre Fauchard Academy
Academy of Dentistry International
International College of Dentistry

AWARDS:

President's Award BCDA - 2004
President's Award – Canadian Dental Association - 2007
Distinguished Service Award – College of Dental Surgeons of BC - 2008